
CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE 
DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Okeechobee, and Polk Counties 

 

 
Page 1 of 2 

555 EAST CHURCH STREET, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33830   |   POST OFFICE BOX 2089, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33831 
PHONE: 863.534.7130   |   FAX: 863.534.7138   |   TOLL FREE: 800.297.8041   |   ONLINE: WWW.CFRPC.ORG 

Quarterly Meeting Agenda 
November 16, 2023   |   9:30 A.M.  

1. Call to Order 
a. Pledge of Allegiance  
b. In Person and Virtual Attendance  

 

2. Approve Draft August 3, 2023, Central Florida LEPC Meeting Minutes (attached) 
 

3. Old Business  
a. None 

 

4. New Business 
a. Ashley Shive with A-C-T Environmental and Infrastructure 

 

b. A presentation by Jason Marvel with FlowMSP 
 

c. Proposed 2024 LEPC Meeting Dates 
i. February 22, 2024 @ 9:30am (Location ?)  

ii. May 23, 2024 @ 9:30am (Location ?) 
iii. August 1, 2024 @ 9:30am (Location ?) 
iv. November 14, 2024 @ 9:30am (Location ?) 

  
d. Incident Report(s) Discussion for the Region (FDEM quarterly report attached) 

 

5. Subcommittee Reports 
a. Membership  

i. No Proposed Quarter Member Appointments have been received  
 

b. State Emergency Response Commission (SERC) for Hazardous Materials 
i. Recap Oct 2023 SERC, TTF, and LEPC Chairs and Coordinators Meetings 

1. Appointed new primary members:  
a. Casey Dasher, Hardee County Fire Rescue 

 

2. Appointed new alternate members: 
a. James Simpson, Hardee County Fire Rescue 

IN PERSON  
A-C-T Environmental and Infrastructure 

1875 W Main St 
Bartow, FL 33830 

Once on property, we will be in the building on 
the right. 

VIRTUAL VIA GOTOMEETING 
Please join the meeting at: 

https://meet.goto.com/823546829 
You can also dial in using your phone. 

Access Code: 823-546-829 
United States: +1 (408) 650-3123 

 

https://meet.goto.com/823546829
tel:+14086503123,,823546829


CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE 
DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Okeechobee, and Polk Counties 

 

 
Page 2 of 2 

555 EAST CHURCH STREET, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33830   |   POST OFFICE BOX 2089, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33831 
PHONE: 863.534.7130   |   FAX: 863.534.7138   |   TOLL FREE: 800.297.8041   |   ONLINE: WWW.CFRPC.ORG 

b. Tom West, FDEP (South District) 
 

ii. Next SERC, TTF, and LEPC Chairs and Coordinators Meetings 
1. SERC’s Training Task Force – January 16 at the Hazmat Symposium in 

Daytona Beach, FL  
2. SERC’s LEPC Chairs and Coordinators – January 16 at the Hazmat 

Symposium in Daytona Beach, FL 
3. SERC –January 17 at the Hazmat Symposium in Daytona Beach, FL 

 
c. Training  

i. Upcoming Florida Division of Emergency Management Training Calendar 
https://trac.floridadisaster.org/trac/trainingcalendar.aspx.  

1. Old FDEM Region 4  
a. MGT-466 Sport and Special Event Enhanced Risk Management 

and Assessment 
b. G-400 post 5/10/2019 Advanced Incident Command System 

Command & General Staff: Complex Incidents 
c. L-449 Incident Command System (ICS) Curricula Train-the-Trainer 
d. MGT-475 Crowd Management for Sports and Special Events 

 
2. Old FDEM Region 6  

a. L-975 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Position-Specific: 
Finance/Administration Unit Leader 

b. G-191 Incident Command System/Emergency Operations Center 
(ICS/EOC) Interface 

c. 2019 V G-300 Intermediate Incident Command System for 
Expanding Incidents 

d. 2019 V G-400 Advanced Incident Command System Command & 
General Staff: Complex Incidents 

e. G-393 Mitigation for Emergency Managers 
 

ii. TRANSCAER 
https://www.transcaer.com/training/training-events/us-fl      

1. None listed at this time 
 

6. Comments from Members/Public – Please announce yourself before you speak 
 
7. Next CF-LEPC Meeting 

a. February 22, 2024 at 9:30am – Tentative based on approval above 
 

8. Adjourn 

https://trac.floridadisaster.org/trac/trainingcalendar.aspx
https://www.transcaer.com/training/training-events/us-fl


CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE 
DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Okeechobee, and Polk Counties 

 

 
Page 1 of 5 

555 EAST CHURCH STREET, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33830   |   POST OFFICE BOX 2089, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33831 
PHONE: 863.534.7130   |   FAX: 863.534.7138   |   TOLL FREE: 800.297.8041   |   ONLINE: WWW.CFRPC.ORG 

CHAIRMAN:  Dan Bartle  
VICE-CHAIR: Codi Donahoe 
 
Quarterly Meeting Minutes August 3, 2023, at 9:40 a.m. 
Virtual at GoToMeeting 
In-Person at Florida Polytechnic University, 4400 Polytechnic Circle Lakeland, FL 33868 
  
1. Call to Order 

A. Daniel Bartle called the meeting to order followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.   
B. Those in attendance both online and in person included: 

 
 Emergency Management 

• Rick Christoff, DeSoto Co. 
Emergency Management 

• Billy Abernathy, Polk County 
Emergency Management 

• Ashley Shive, A-C-T 
Environmental & Infrastructure 
Inc. 

  
 Facility Owners and Operators 

• Gary Doyen, Mosaic Fertilizer, 
LLC 

• Greg Hall, Publix Super Markets, 
Inc. 

• Doug Lillie, Burris Logistics 
• Keith Hazzard, Burris Logistics 
• Joe Noel, Florikan ESA, LLC 

 
 Fire Recue 

• Codi Donahoe, Polk County Fire 
Recue 

 
 Education 

• Danial Bartle, Florida 
Polytechnic University 

  
 Interested Citizen 

• Tim Bennett, RISC-Risk 
Insurance Consulting 

  
 Local Environmental 

• Jon Belcher, FL Department of 
Environmental Protection 

• Heidi Hoffman, FL Department of 
Environmental Protection 

 
Local Option 

• Todd Tanner, Private Citizen 
  
 Staff 

• Curtis Knowles, LEPC Staff 
• April Dasilva, LEPC Staff 

 
Public 

• Rebecca George, FDEP SE 
District  

• Griselda Duran, Hardee County 
Emergency Management 

• Tim Deese, Burris Logistic 
 

 

2. Approve Draft February 23, 2023, Central Florida LEPC Meeting Minutes  
Actions 
Requested: Approve Draft May 3, 2023, Central Florida LEPC Meeting Minutes 

Motion Ashley Shive 
Second Greg Hall 
Approved: Passed 



CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE 
DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Okeechobee, and Polk Counties 

 

 
Page 2 of 5 

555 EAST CHURCH STREET, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33830   |   POST OFFICE BOX 2089, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33831 
PHONE: 863.534.7130   |   FAX: 863.534.7138   |   TOLL FREE: 800.297.8041   |   ONLINE: WWW.CFRPC.ORG 

3. Old Business  
a. None 

 
4. New Business 

a. Dan welcomed the group to the University and briefed the group on the current capacity 
of the school and some of the architectural features on the campus.  

 
b. Curtis included the proposed new regions from the Florida Division of Emergency 

Management in the agenda packet.  The FDEM moved to a 10-region which aligns with 
the current LEPC regions. Our new FDEM region is called “Region 7”.  

 
c. Curtis included the Central Florida Hazardous Materials Plan draft in the meeting agenda 

packet. The bulk of the changes are minor edits to the region’s updated census data i.e. 
housing, race, income, etc. The Plan includes forms for outreach (press releases, etc.) as 
well as local emergency response community points of contact. There were no additional 
changes suggested at the meeting. 

 
d. No regional incidents were shared among the members during the meeting.  Curits shared 

a summary of incidents from the FDEM that occurred across the state of FL which included 
some incidents within our region, mainly traffic incidents within the region.  
 

5. Subcommittee Reports 
a. James Simpson from Hardee County Fire Rescue and Tom West, Florida Department of 

Environmental Protection (South District Office) applications for alternate members will 
be received in the upcoming October SERC meeting. 

 
b. Recap July 2023 SERC, TTF, and LEPC Chairs and Coordinators Meetings 

A common discussion topic during the recent SERC meeting focused on Lithium-ion 
batteries and the disposal of these batteries.  When these batteries are disposed of 
improperly or when damaged, they can catch fire.  Part of the problem that has been 
discovered during the fire investigations is the separator fails which allows the battery to 
fail. Curtis shared a discussion from the SERC meeting regarding trying to discharge the 
batteries per USDOT specifications in plastic buckets; however, if the battery catches fire, 
it burns through the plastic buckets so there is some discussion regarding moving to metal 
buckets instead of the plastic. Curtis also noted an incident that occurred within a Lithium 
Batteries storage facility where a fire broke out, and was extinguished; however, other 
batteries at the facility continued to fail which caused problems and more fires. The 
responders were active for 3 months at this site, due to battery after battery catching fire. 
 



CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE 
DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Okeechobee, and Polk Counties 

 

 
Page 3 of 5 

555 EAST CHURCH STREET, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33830   |   POST OFFICE BOX 2089, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33831 
PHONE: 863.534.7130   |   FAX: 863.534.7138   |   TOLL FREE: 800.297.8041   |   ONLINE: WWW.CFRPC.ORG 

Curtis also noted the discussion on Lithium Batteries was via an informative presentation 
and is hoping to encourage the presenters to attend one of our upcoming LEPC meetings 
to share this information. Bryan Vasser with EPA gave an excellent presentation about his 
response to a Lithium Battery incident.  
 
The Florida State Fire College got $2.5 million dollars to replace their Florida State Fire 
College Electronic Information Database (FCDICE). It will take 18-24 months to update the 
system. 
 
An Ammonia release incident occurred at the Coca-Cola facility in Auburndale, and as a 
result of this incident they had to have a public meeting within 90 days of the incident to 
talk about the incident and explain what occurred to the surrounding community. They 
reached out to Curtis for assistance in organizing this public meeting. Curtis brought this 
to the SERC’s Chairs and Coordinators meeting and got some answers that this is a 
standard public meeting without a required agenda and the LEPC does not need to attend 
the meeting. This was helpful to know to let the other LEPC coordinators across the State 
know how to proceed if this happens in their Regions.  
 
The Florida Hazmat Symposium will be at the same location held in January 2023 and will 
be in the same time frame, around MLK Jr. weekend of 2024. 

 
Jason Marvel with FlowMSP spoke at the SERC meetings about his free (basic version) 
software to all first responders across the state. Currently there are 461 fire departments 
across the state of Florida that use FlowMSP.  They take the Tier 2 data filed in ePlan for 
the State of Florida and bring it into their system for response calls. The first responder 
will be able to conduct their pre-planning and incident response using this system.   There 
was a question: Can the users be individuals or a group, i.e. Engine 1? It can be both; 
however, if it is an Engine, then it must have an email address at the County/City with 
that Engine 1 name in it. The City of Coco does have the full version and Curtis encouraged 
the group to reach out to the Chief there to discuss the software and its functionality. 
Some questions regarding integration of CAMEO into this system, Curtis said this is 
something the owners are looking into. Attendees are wondering if you can export the 
data and Curtis believes that data can be exported and brought into local GIS files. 
However, this will need to be confirmed with FlowMSP staff.  

 
Appointed new primary members: Elissa Walls, Lineage Logistics and Earl Wooten, 
Okeechobee County Fire Rescue 
 
The next SERC, TTF, and LEPC Chairs and Coordinators Meetings are as follows:  



CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE 
DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Okeechobee, and Polk Counties 

 

 
Page 4 of 5 

555 EAST CHURCH STREET, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33830   |   POST OFFICE BOX 2089, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33831 
PHONE: 863.534.7130   |   FAX: 863.534.7138   |   TOLL FREE: 800.297.8041   |   ONLINE: WWW.CFRPC.ORG 

• SERC’s Training Task Force –October 19 at 0930 tentatively Tallahassee but could 
change.  

• SERC’s LEPC Chairs and Coordinators – October 19 at 1300 tentatively 
Tallahassee but could change.   

• SERC – October 20 at 0930 tentatively Tallahassee but could change.  
 

b. Training  
Since FDEM has gone to 10 regions, they have not updated the FDEM Training Calendar.  
Make sure you look at our old Regions 4/6 as well as our new Region 7 for training 
classes.  

i. Upcoming Florida Division of Emergency Management Training Calendar 
https://trac.floridadisaster.org/trac/trainingcalendar.aspx. Region 10 has not 
been populated with training classes at this time.  

1. FDEM Region 4  
a. 2019 V G300: Intermediate ICS for Expanding Incidents 
b. 2019 V G-400: Advanced Incident Command System Command & 

General Staff 
c. AWR-310: Natural Disaster Awareness for Community Leaders 
d. FL-FROC-602: Florida Recovery Obligation Calculation (F-ROC): 

Approach and Overview for Leaders 
e. L-428: Community Emergency Response Team (CERT) Train the 

Trainer 
f. L-970: Supply Unit Leader 
g. G-191: Incident Command System/Emergency Operations Center 

Interface  
  

2. FDEM Region 6  
a. Florida Recovery Obligation Calculation (F-ROC): Approach and 

Overview for Leaders 
b. 2019 V G300: Intermediate ICS for Expanding Incidents 
c. L-962: NIMS ICS All-Hazards Planning Section Chief  
d. G-108: Community Mass Care Management 
e. 2019 V G-400: Advanced Incident Command System Command & 

General Staff 
 

ii. TRANSCAER 
https://www.transcaer.com/training/training-events/us-fl      

1. None listed at this time 
 

https://trac.floridadisaster.org/trac/trainingcalendar.aspx
https://www.transcaer.com/training/training-events/us-fl


CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE 
DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Okeechobee, and Polk Counties 

 

 
Page 5 of 5 

555 EAST CHURCH STREET, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33830   |   POST OFFICE BOX 2089, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33831 
PHONE: 863.534.7130   |   FAX: 863.534.7138   |   TOLL FREE: 800.297.8041   |   ONLINE: WWW.CFRPC.ORG 

6. Comments from Members/Public  
Burt updated the group on the new training he is conducting. Some new challenges are coming 
up. OSHA classes are currently 8 hours and will include a component on CAMEO. After a recent 
incident in Polk County, there will likely be a new training class at the end of September regarding 
these batteries and disposal. 
 
Cyber Secure FL awareness flyer was also sent out for attendees to register and attend.  
 
Curtis shared the flyer from the Florida State Fire College, who will be hosting the first Lithium-
Ion Battery Symposium at their office in Ocala from September 7-8, 2023.  It will cost $100 to 
attend and $125 after August 10.  

Curtis received an email from the State regarding funding from DOT for hazardous materials 
emergency training grant funds. This looks like a broad range of topics that provides funds for 
private companies, emergency management organizations, community assistance grants, not-
for-profit organizations, etc.  Curtis will be forwarding this information on to the members to 
review and apply as they see fit.  

 
7. Next CF-LEPC Meeting 

November 16, 2023 at 9:30am, A.C.T. Environmental Inc in Bartow 
 

8. Adjourn 
Dan Bartle adjourned the meeting. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 

      ______________________________ 
      Dan Bartle, LEPC Chairman 
 
 
This meeting was duly advertised in the July 20, 2023 issue of the FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE 
REGISTER, Issue: 49/141. 

 



 

S TAT E

 

 O F  F L O R I D A  

D I V I S I O N  O F  E M E R G E N C Y  M A N A G E M E N T 
RON DESANTIS  Kevin Guthrie 
Governor Director 

 

October 20, 2023 
 
M E M O R A N D U M - # 20-23 
 

TO: Members of the State Emergency Response Commission  
  (SERC) for Hazardous Materials 

 
FROM: Kevin Guthrie, Chairman 

 
SUBJECT: Hazardous Materials Incidents Report 

 

SUMMARY:  The attached tables and graphs provide information on all hazardous 
materials incident reports received by the State Watch Office for the period of up to June 1, 
2023, through August 31, 2023. Incident reports are reviewed by staff on a daily basis for 
compliance with Section 304 and other provisions of the Emergency Planning and 
Community Right-to-Know Act (EPCRA) program. They can also be used to identify 
facilities that may have an obligation to report under the Risk Management Planning (RMP) 
program. 

The “Potential Section 304 Investigations” information in Table 1 is listed by Local 
Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) District. These are incidents involving the release 
of an Extremely Hazardous Substance (EHS) or a Comprehensive Environmental 
Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA) chemical at a fixed facility. In order 
for an incident to be covered under Section 304, the EHS or CERCLA chemical must meet 
or exceed its designated Reportable Quantity (RQ) and have potential for offsite exposure. 
Those facilities found not to be in compliance with all Section 304 reporting requirements 
are referred to the Division of Emergency Management’s General Counsel for possible 
enforcement action. The incidents listed in Table 2 cover hazardous materials incidents for 
which evacuations, injuries and/or deaths were reported.  Also note that the official cause 
of death is determined by the medical examiner’s office. This process may take up to 90 
days. The numbers for these tables were obtained from the State Watch Office incident 
reports, as well as other sources. This information is still being recorded and is available 
upon request.  

 The figures in Graph I show the total number of hazardous materials incidents per 
quarter (including Section 304) reported to the State Watch Office for the period of June 1, 
2023, through August 31, 2023. The figures in Graph II compare incidents that occurred at 
fixed facilities to those involving transportation-related incidents during the period of 
January 2002 through August 2023. Note that the incidents in Graph II have been further 
refined to list petroleum, LNG and propane incidents. 
 
KG/dk 
Attachments 

 
D I V I S I O N  H E A D Q U A R T E R S  Te l :  850 -413-9969 •  Fax :  850 -488 -1016   STATE LOGISTICS RESPONSE CENTER 

2 5 5 5  S h u m a r d  O a k  B o u l e v a r d  www.FloridaDisaster.org   2 70 2  D i r ec t o rs  R ow  
T a l l a h a s s e e ,  F L  3 2 3 9 9 - 2 1 0 0     Or l an d o ,  F L  3 2 80 9 - 56 3 1  

 

http://www.floridadisaster.org/


Affected County Release Date Chemical Name Quanity Released Bussiness Type Sector CERCLA 304 Release Investigation Details
01-West Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee

 Santa Rosa 6/7/2023 22:40 Anhydrous Ammonia 15 l Other Basic Organic Chemical Manufacturi Private 1 the release was due to power blip
 Escambia 6/21/2023 23:00 THERMINOL-Biphenyl; diphenyl 66 Plastics Material and Resin Manufacturing Private 1 DUE TO EQUIPMENT FAILURE...
 Okaloosa 6/22/2023 17:01 Alpha Guard FC catalyst-Methyl Methacrylate 25 School Public 1 due to operator error

02-Aplalachee Local Emergency Planning Committee
 Leon 7/24/2023 8:53 Gasoline / Calcium Hypochlorite Unknown / 83 Traffic Accident Private 1 Pool service truck over turned.

04-East Central Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee  
 Nassau 6/30/2023 10:15 Sodium Hydroxide 57 Land Clearing Private 1 due to land clearing
 Duval 7/5/2023 15:00 Chromic Acid 57 National Security/U.S. Military Public 1 The release was due to a valve not properly closed
 Flagler 7/13/2023 5:08 Diesel Fuel / Sulfuric Acid / Sodium Nitrite. 518 / 31 / Unknown Traffic Accident Private 1 DUE TO A MULTIPLE VEHICLE ACCIDENT.

 St. Johns 7/22/2023 5:08 Natural Gas Unknown Traffic Accident Private 1 a semi crashed
 Putnam 7/24/2023 15:30 Anhydrous Ammonia 2000 Cold Storage / Meat Processing Private 1 released from a gasket failure

 Duval 8/21/2023 9:25 Mercury 0.4 National Security/U.S. Military Public 1 A RELEASE OF MERCURY
06-East Central Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee

 Marion 8/16/2023 11:30 Sodium Hypochlorite 45 Private Residence Private 1 due to a tank falling over
 Brevard 6/17/2023 13:04 Anhydrous Ammonia 90 Refrigerated Warehousing and Storage Private 1 Slugs of Ammonia came throught the compressor cracked the pipe
 Orange 7/1/2023 11:50 Calcium Hypochlorite-Mixture with Cyanuric Acid Unknown Amusement and Theme Parks Private 1 A SeaWorld Aquatica Water Park employee created a plume
 Orange 7/12/2023 9:30 Sodium Hypochlorite 486 Water Supply and Irrigation Systems Public 1 Orange County Utilities Water Productions reports a release
 Brevard 7/29/2023 9:00 Formic Acid Unknown Apartment Complex Private 1 he found in his apartment
 Volusia 8/3/2023 3:00 Sodium Hypochlorite 72 Water Supply and Irrigation Systems Public 1 due to a broken pipe
 Orange 8/21/2023 11:00 Ethylene Glycol 27 Traffic Accident Private 1 occurred during a traffic accident

 Seminole 8/25/2023 6:05 Hydrogen Peroxide 0 Water Supply and Irrigation Systems Public 1 A hydrogen peroxide leak.
 Lake 8/29/2023 10:32 OIL / Ethylene Glycol Unknown Automotive Service Private 1 DUMPING USED MOTOR OIL AND ANTIFREEZE

07-Central Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee
 Polk 6/5/2023 8:00 Hydrofluoric Acid 527 Water Supply and Irrigation Systems Public 1 The result of loose fittings.
 Polk 6/5/2023 16:10 Muriatic Acid 197 Transportation Private 1 Fell off of a flatbed truck onto the roadway.
 Polk 6/19/2023 21:00 Anhydrous Ammonia 27 Refrigerated Warehousing and Storage Private 1 High winds tearing off the roofing that damaged a valve on the piping.

 Highlands 6/30/2023 14:40 Calcium Hypochlorite / Muriatic Acid 3 / Unknown Traffic Accident Private 1 on the truck that burned. 
 Polk 8/1/2023 14:52 Ethylene Glycol / Gasoline or Diesel Fuel or OIL Unknown Traffic Accident Private 1 due to an vehicle accident

08-Tampa Bay Local Emergency Planning Committee
 Hillsborough 7/20/2023 9:28 Sulfuric Acid Unknown Hospital Private 1 lead acid batteries
 Hillsborough 7/24/2023 16:45 Sulfuric Acid 736 Phosphatic Fertilizer Manufacturing Private 1 due to a broken line
 Hillsborough 8/4/2023 12:35 Anhydrous Ammonia 0.25 Bottled Water Manufacturing Private 1 packing nut on high pressure line that became loose

 Pinellas 8/12/2023 5:35 Natural Gas Unknown Apartment Complex Private 1 A natural gas leak.
 Hillsborough 8/15/2023 7:58 Leaded Dust 9 shovels full y Smelting, Refining, and Alloying of Nonferr Private 1 released to the ground during a transfer

 Citrus 8/21/2023 17:00 Sulfur Dioxide 3615 Fossil Fuel Electric Power Generation Private 1 A TEAR IN THE EXPANSION JOINT CAUSED THE RELEASE."
09-Southwest Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee

 Lee 6/9/2023 8:23 Sodium Hypochlorite and Ammonia Unknown Continuing Care Retirement Communities Private 1 accidently combined bleach and ammonia
 Lee 6/22/2023 12:48 Ethylene Oxide 0 Medical Research / Manufacturing Private 1 no release of any chemicals
 Lee 7/11/2023 17:03 Mercury 0.032 Transportation / Airport Public 1 was dropped
 Lee 8/19/2023 17:57 Sodium Hypochlorite or Calcium Hypochlorite Unknown Apartment Complex Private 1 due to operator error

10-Treasure Coast Local Emergency Planning Committee
 St. Lucie 6/27/2023 19:50 e or Diesel Fuel or OIL or Hydraulic OIL or Ethylen 128 Traffic Accident Private 1 due to a vehicle accident
 St. Lucie 8/29/2023 9:30 Sodium Hypochlorite 57 Transportation / Private HOA WTP Private 1 THE VALVE ON TOTE BROKE OFF

 Palm Beach 8/3/2023 16:12 Sodium Hypochlorite 33 Traffic Accident Private 1 due to a vehicle crash
 Palm Beach 8/10/2023 10:34 m Hypochlorite or Calcium Hypochlorite / Muriat 11 Traffic Accident Private 1 the result of a vehicle accident
 Palm Beach 8/30/2023 9:02 Hydrogen Sulfide Unknown Hotel Private 1 was released

11-South Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee
 Broward 6/10/2023 14:30 Acetic Acid 0.57 University Public 1 release was contained in a lab
 Broward 8/30/2023 12:11 Pool Chlorine -Sodium Hypochlorite 16 City Park Public 1 The cause of the release is unknown at this time.

 

 

 

Hazardous Materials Incident Report - Table 1
6/1/2023 Thru 8/31/2023

CERCLA 304 Report



Hazardous Materials Incident Report - Table 2
6/1/2023 Thru 8/31/2023

Hazardous Materials & Traffic Incidents with Evacuations, Injuries, and Deaths

Affected County Release Date Chemical Name  Quantity Released Business Type  Evacuated Injured Fatalities
01-Emerald Coast Local Emergency Planning Committee

 Walton 6/14/2023 23:52 Diesel Fuel 592 Traffic Accident 1
 Walton 6/19/2023 12:00 Natural Gas Unknown Bank 1

 Santa Rosa 7/30/2023 4:15 Diesel Fuel 370 Traffic Accident 2
02-Apalachee Local Emergency Panning Committee

 Leon 6/2/2023 11:06 Diesel Fuel Unknown Traffic Accident 1
 Wakulla 7/24/2023 10:55 Fentanyl Unknown Correctional Institutions 4 4

03-North Central Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee
 Alachua 6/14/2023 2:33 Diesel Fuel Unknown Traffic Accident 3

 Hamilton 8/20/2023 15:41 Diesel Fuel 444 Traffic Accident 1
04-Northeast Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee

 Baker 6/6/2023 8:56 Diesel Fuel 111 Traffic Accident 2 1
 Duval 7/14/2023 15:38 Boric Acid, Wastewater Unknown Traffic Accident 1
 Clay 7/29/2023 10:30 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline / Construction 1

 Duval 8/17/2023 11:54 Propane Unknown Private Business 1
 Duval 8/20/2023 18:30 Pepper Spray Unknown Transportation 4
 Clay 8/25/2023 6:58 Diesel Fuel 740 Traffic Accident 1

06-East Central Florida Local Emergency Planning Comittee
 Marion 6/19/2023 12:09 Gasoline Unknown Traffic Accident 2
 Marion 8/7/2023 23:19 Sulfur -Fertilizer 40000 Traffic Accident 1
 Marion 8/20/2023 20:44 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline / Construction 1
Sumter 7/16/2023 3:26 Carbon Monoxide Unknown Correctional Institutions 13 13

 Seminole 6/2/2023 8:54 Propane Unknown Pipeline / Construction 1
 Brevard 6/17/2023 13:04 Anhydrous Ammonia 90 Refrigerated Warehousing and Storage 30
 Brevard 6/17/2023 12:22 Anhydrous Ammonia 90 Refrigerated Warehousing and Storage 6
 Osceola 6/20/2023 1:23 Gasoline or Diesel Fuel 192 or 222 Traffic Accident 1
 Orange 6/24/2023 15:35 Gasoline 96 Private Vessel 1
 Orange 7/1/2023 11:50 Calcium Hypochlorite-Mixture with Cyanuric Acid Unknown Amusement and Theme Parks 1
 Osceola 7/7/2023 16:00 Natural Gas Unknown Apartment Complex 2

 Seminole 7/14/2023 9:17 Natural Gas Unknown Apartment Complex 1
 Osceola 7/22/2023 8:07 Vegetable OIL 366 Traffic Accident 3

 Seminole 8/7/2023 11:49 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline / Construction 1
 Seminole 8/14/2023 9:30 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline / Traffic Accident 2
 Seminole 8/22/2023 16:26 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline 1
 Seminole 8/24/2023 9:20 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline / Construction 3

07-Central Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee
 DeSoto 6/21/2023 12:33 Diesel Fuel / OIL / Hydraulic OIL 123 / 124.5 /124.5 Traffic Accident 1

 Polk 7/14/2023 19:05 Diesel Fuel / Hydraulic OIL 740 / Unknown Traffic / Railroad Accident 174 5
 Polk 8/12/2023 9:58 Aviation Gasoline Unknown Aircraft Accident 1

08-Tampa Bay Local Emergency Planning Committee
 Hillsborough 6/1/2023 1:00 Freon 113; 1,1,2-Trichlorotrifluoroethane 250 Retail Sales 35

 Pinellas 7/6/2023 19:01 Propane Unknown Private Residence 3
 Citrus 7/15/2023 10:07 Gasoline / OIL 128 /150 Private Vessel / Marina 1

 Pinellas 7/16/2023 4:31 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline / Traffic Accident 3 1
 Hillsborough 7/20/2023 9:28 Sulfuric Acid Unknown Hospital 80 3
 Hillsborough 7/20/2023 11:21 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline / Construction 2
 Hillsborough 8/4/2023 12:35 Anhydrous Ammonia 0.25 Bottled Water Manufacturing 50
 Hillsborough 8/9/2023 7:30 Liquid Oxygen Unknown Railroad 2
 Hillsborough 8/9/2023 10:28 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline / Apartment 1
 Hillsborough 8/9/2023 12:57 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline / Construction 1

 Pinellas 8/12/2023 5:35 Natural Gas Unknown Apartment Complex 2
 Hillsborough 8/23/2023 9:48 Natural Gas Unknown Private Residence 1

09-Southwest Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee
 Sarasota 7/28/2023 11:32 Sevoflurane-Ether, fluoromethyl 2,2,2-trifluoro-1-(trifluoromethyl)ethyl 1 General Medical and Surgical Hospitals 2

 Lee 6/23/2023 11:36 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline 2
 Lee 8/9/2023 18:23 Unknown Chemical Locksmith 1

 Collier 8/18/2023 22:45 Diesel Fuel 740 Traffic Accident 2
 Lee 8/19/2023 17:57 Sodium Hypochlorite or Calcium Hypochlorite Unknown Apartment Complex 1

 Collier 8/26/2023 12:42 Av Gasoline 320 Aircraft Accident 1
10-Treasure Coast Local Emergency Planning Committee

 St. Lucie 8/21/2023 20:04 Natural Gas Unknown Unknown 4
 Palm Beach 6/6/2023 9:45 Diesel Fuel 37 Traffic Accident 2
 Palm Beach 6/8/2023 15:44 Carbon Dioxide Unknown School 1
 Indian River 7/12/2023 13:30 Natural Gas Unknown Retail Sales 10
 Palm Beach 7/18/2023 9:40 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline / Construction 6



 Palm Beach 7/20/2023 16:23 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline / Construction 3
 Palm Beach 7/24/2023 12:48 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline / Construction 20
 Palm Beach 7/25/2023 12:25 Natural Gas Unknown Private Business 1
 Palm Beach 8/14/2023 8:55 Natural Gas Unknown Restaurant 2
 Indian River 8/21/2023 10:04 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline / Construction 6
 Palm Beach 8/29/2023 10:04 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline / Construction 2

11-South Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee
 Broward 6/10/2023 14:30 Acetic Acid 0.57 University 20
 Broward 6/21/2023 8:51 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline / Construction 1
 Broward 6/24/2023 20:59 Gasoline Unknown Traffic Accident 1
 Broward 6/30/2023 16:06 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline / Construction 1
 Broward 7/5/2023 16:12 Natural Gas Unknown University 1

 Miami-Dade 6/25/2023 3:55 Diesel Fuel / OIL Unknown Marine Accident 1 1
 Miami-Dade 7/6/2023 13:16 Gasoline 416 Traffic Accident 1
 Miami-Dade 7/7/2023 11:11 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline / Construction 15



Hazardous Materials 
Incident Reports

Graphical Representation



1 2 3 4 6 7 8 9 10 11
Count of Transportation 47 8 27 57 90 17 73 54 84 71
Count of Fixed Facility 7 3 7 16 33 7 41 25 20 9
Count of Unknown 1 2 4 1 3 7 1 2
Sum of Toxic 4 2 1 6 8 5 8 5 3 1
Sum of Flammable 52 9 30 62 111 22 96 62 96 74
Sum of Petroleum 40 9 26 45 87 16 70 49 72 68
Sum of LP/LNG/Propane 8 3 12 16 19 10 20 3

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

Hazardous Material Incident Reports Chart
June 1st, 2023 thru August 31st, 2023



0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Sum of Hazmat Releases
January 1st , 2002 thru August 31st, 2023


	CF-LEPC Agenda 11-16-23
	CF-LEPC 8-3-23 Minutes Draft
	FDEM Incident Report Jun - Aug 2023



